# REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) FOR Trainings on Information Technology for DAD Establishment



Controller General of Defence Accounts
Ministry of Defence
Government of India

Website=http://cgda.nic.in

# **CONTENTS**

1.	Summary Sheet	3
2.	SCOPE OF WORK/SERVICE	4
3.	Financial/Payment Terms and conditions	7
4.	Expectation from the vendor	8
5.	General Terms Conditions :-	8
6.	DISCLAIMER	11
7	Eligibility	12
8	Technical Competency Parameters	12
9.	Technical & Financial Quotations:	12
10.	CGDA RESERVES THE RIGHTS TO THE FOLLOWING	13
11.	EVALUATION PROCEDURE:	14
12.	IMPORTANT DATES:-	14
13.		
Enc	closures: -	15
Δ	Annexure-A	16
L	ist of Topics to be cover in for Basic/Core Java Training.'	16
Δ	Annexure-B	17
L	ist of Topics to be cover in for Advance Java Training	17
Δ	Annexure-C:	18
	ist of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training	
	for Linux Server)	
Δ	Annexure-D:	19
L	ist of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training	19
	for Window Server)	
	Annexure-E:	
	ist of Topics to be cover in for Networking & Hardware Training	
	nexure 'X'	
	chnical Competency Parameters & Information	
	be submitted along with Sealed Technical (Part A) – Technical bid)	
	nexure 'Y'	
(To	be submitted along with Sealed Technical (Part B) – Financial Bid)	22

_				
1	Summary Sheet			
Name of the	Defence Accounts Department,			
Department:	Govt. of India, MoD			
Date of issue of R.F.P:	27 <sup>th</sup> July, 2016			
Last date of receipt of queries for pre-bid meeting:	05 <sup>th</sup> August, 2016, at 16:00 hrs			
Date of Pre-bid Meeting:	09 <sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 15:00 hrs			
Last Date and Time for Receipt of Proposal :	Before 16 <sup>th</sup> August, 2016 by 1400 hrs			
Date and Time of Opening of Technical Bids:	16 <sup>th</sup> August 2016 at 16:00 hrs			
Date and Time of Opening of Financial Bids:	19 <sup>th</sup> August 2016 at 10:30 hrs			
Place of Opening of Bids	Conference Hall 'Aaditya' of CGDA, Ground Floor, Ulan Batar Road, Palam, Delhi Cantt – 110010			
Address for	Accounts officer (IT&S)			
Communication:	CGDA, Ulan Batar Road			
	Palam, Delhi Cantt-110010			
	Ph:25665586			
±	Email: cgdanewdelhi@nic.in			

# Note:

- This bid document is not transferable.
- Bids without relevant documents as specified in this RFP, shall be summarily rejected.

# CONTROLLER GENERAL OF DEFENCE ACCOUNTS ULAN BATAR ROAD, PALAM, DELHI CANTT-10

Phone: 011-25665586, 25665863 Fax:-011-25675030

e-mail: cgdanewdelhi@nic.in
IT&S Wing (Room No 39)

No: Mech/IT&S/6/Training/G	General/Vol.III	Date: 27 <sup>th</sup> J	July 2016
То			
M/s			
-			
- 1			

Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP): Training on Information Technologies to IT Manpower of DAD Estt.

Last date of submission:

16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 by 02.00 PM.

Should be addressed to:

Accounts Officer (IT&S) on the above address

Sealed Technical (Part A) and Financial (Part B) quotations in separate envelopes are requested for imparting IT training on various field comprising of Java & Advance Java, System Administration for Windows & Linux, Networking & Hardware for officers / staff of Defence Accounts Department. The details of the scope and quality of services are provided in succeeding paragraphs:

# 2. SCOPE OF WORK/SERVICE :-

- 2.1 Impart Training for officers/staff of Defence Accounts Department(DAD) who are working in IT&S Sections of various field offices under this department at various locations in India (at Delhi).
- 2.2 **Five** (5) training courses is required to be conducted in separate batches. The details are given below:

S.No	Information Technology Courses/Programs/Training						
1.	Basic/Core <b>Java</b> & Postgres Database						
2.	Advance Java & Advance Postgres Database						
3.	System Administration in Linux & Postgres Database				Database		
*	Managem	ent		Management			

4.	System	Administration	in	Windows	&	My-SQL	Database
	Management						
5.	Hardware & Networking						

- 2.3 The Venue for Training will be the Defence Accounts Department training Centre at **OTI Gurgaon** or **CENTRAD**, Brar Square, Delhi Cantt-10. The infrastructure and facilities required will be provided by the department (It means basic facilities i.e. PCs, Internet in LAB & Projector). The facility can be inspected by vendors before submission of bid at a mutually convenient date & time.
- 2.4 The duration for training programs as given below:

SNo.	Courses/Programs/Training	Duration five(5) full working
		days from Monday to Friday
		(10:00AM to 5:30PM)
1	Basic/Core <b>Java</b> & Postgres Database	10 Days
	Justic, doi: d Dura et l'obigi de Dutabase	10 54/5
2	Advance Tava C Advance Destarce	10 Davis
	<b>Advance Java</b> & Advance Postgres	10 Days
	Database	
3	System Administration in Linux &	6 Days
	Postgres Database Management	, , , , ,
4	<b>System Administration</b> in Windows	6 Days
	& My-SQL Database Management	
5	Hardware & Networking	6 Days

- 2.5 The training programs of <u>two batches</u> for each Training courses will be conducted by Faculties/Trainer provided by the Vendor (Firm/ Institute /company).
- 2.6 Four to five (4-5) training sessions will be conducted by Faculty/Trainer/ Instructor per day.
- **2.7** The Training timing in day from 9:30 AM to 6:00 pm including lunch time and tea breaks.
- 2.8 Dates of commencement of training/course/programmes can be mutually decided or (will be intimated within a month of finalization of contract.)
- 2.9 The main topics to be covered by the Faculty/Trainer/Instructor during training are given as **Annexures 'A','B','C','D' & 'E'**.
- 2.10 The Vendor will provide/load all necessary software's needed by the Faculty/Trainer/Instructor for teaching/demo/ practical at our LABs.

As per our estimates, Vendor will require to place following professionals as Faculty/Trainer/ Instructors at CGDA for undertaking

the tasks to be carried as per contract for time period defined as per training/Course program. The vendor will provide a list of at least three **Core-Faculties/ Trainers/Instructors** with their bio-data for **each course separately.** The selection of the instructors/Faculties/Trainers will be done by CGDA. The CGDA reserves the right to interview the Faculties/Trainers /Instructors of the lowest bidder to select the suitable faculty out of three for subject training course.

- 2.11 The Faculty/Trainers/Instructor must meet the following qualification criteria:-
  - 2.11.1 He/She should be qualified B.Tech/ BE/ MCA/ Cisco CCNA/ DEOECC(NIELIT) 'A/B/C' level or equivalent degree from recognised private/Govt. Institutes.
  - 2.11.2 He/She must have teaching experience in their relevant subjects for eg. for JAVA training in 5 year JAVA Language, SQL/RDBMS, JDBC & Postgres. & For System Administration training for at least five years experience in Cisco devices managing, Knowledge of Network Administration Servers Administration etc.
    - A. For JAVA/Advance Java Training: He/She should have sound knowledge of Java programming & RDMBS/SQL & PostgresSQL & Tomcat with 5 year experience in teaching/devlopment.
    - B. For System Administration / Hardware& Networking: He/She should have sound knowledge of Network Administration Servers Administration, Computer Hardware/Routers/Switch Management solutions for LAN/WAN Network etc. with 5 year experience in teaching on the subject/topics.

Suggested	Services	Minimum	Relevant
Professional		Qualification	Experience
A. Faculty / Instructor/ Trainer	Knowledge of Network Administration Servers Administration and Computer Hardware Configure webhosting environment on servers and familiar with LINUX and Windows based hosting environment, installation and configuring Database like SQL/MySQL/PostgreSQL, webhosting Panels like Plask, C-panel, virtualmin, +webmin etc and maintenance of applications on these environments.	Qualified B.Tech /BE /MCA /Cisco CCNA or equivalent degree from recognised private / Govt. Institutes	>5 years

B. Faculty	Knowledge of Java & Advance Java	Qualified B.Tech >5 years
/ Instructor/	Programming, SQL/RDBMS/ MySQL &	/BE /MCA /
Trainer	Postgres & familiar with LINUX and	DEOECC(NIELIT)
5	Windows based hosting environment,	'A /B /C' level
	Tomcat, installation and configuring	/Cisco CCNA or
	Database like SQL/MySQL/PostgreSQL,	equivalent degree
	webhosting Panels like Plask, C-panel,	from recognised
	virtualmin, +webmin etc and maintenance	private / Govt.
	of applications on these environments.	Institutes

- 2.12 Faculty/Instructor/Trainer should be the same as approved by the CGDA.
- 2.13 The contractor's professionals (Faculty/Trainer/Instructor) will be required to provide services at Officer Training Institute(OTI), Plot No.53, Sector 44, Near HudaCity Metro station, Gurgaon or at CENTRAD, Training Division, Brar square, Delhi Cantt at the contractor's cost.
- 2.14 The Course content need to be sent to CGDA in advance for approval.
- 2.15 The Vendor/Contractor will provide relevant course material to each participant on the first day. Softcopy of the comprehensive course material, in a CD will also be provided to each participant by the vendor.
- 2.16 If the Vendor/Contractor is unable to provide a Good Faculty/Trainer for conducting a satisfactory service in respect of any item, the same may be considered as sufficient ground to consider services as unsatisfactory and CGDA may, at his sole discretion, terminate the contract, in which case the pro rata payment, for the period of Training services rendered by the firm, will be made. The firm understands and agrees not to raise any claim of whatsoever kind against CGDA for his decision to terminate the contract and incidental to it.

# <u>3.</u> <u>Financial/Payment Terms and conditions</u>

- 3.1 The price quoted by the vendor should be inclusive of all taxes.
- 3.2 No advance payment will be given to vendor.
- 3.3 Payment will be made against pre-receipted bills after verification/inspection and acceptance of services.
- 3.4 100% payment will be released by CGDA, on successfully Completion of a contract, on submission of bills (in duplicate), along with feedback forms and grading of the participants.

3.5 Service provider Firm/Company/Institute/Agency should have its own Bank Account, PAN No and Service Tax No.

# **4.** Expectation from the vendor

- 4.1 The Vendor will load the PCs/Servers at Officer Training Institute (OTI), Plot No.53, Sector 44, Near Huda City Metro station, Gurgaon or at CENTRAD, Training Division, Brar square, Delhi Cantt. with all relevant software two day before the training.
- 4.2 The training programs/courses will consist of theoretical lectures and practical's exposures/ Hands-on training.
- 4.3 The Vendor/Contractor will provide comprehensive course/study material relevant for the training course to all the participants in soft format in a 'CD' on the first day of each training batches. This course/study material needs to be sent to office of the CGDA in advance for approval.
- 4.4 The vendor will take feedback from each of the participants and forward them to CGDA along with bills after completion of the training.
- 4.5 There will be no change of faculty/Instructor once approved by the CGDA.

# 5. General Terms Conditions:-

- 5.1 Conditional bids shall not be considered and will be out-rightly rejected at the very first instance.
- The bidder is required to **enclose photocopies of the documents, duly self-attested,** as per the requirements of **Technical Bid as given in the Annexure 'X'**, failing which their bids shall be summarily / out rightly rejected and will not be considered any further.
- 5.3 All entries in the tender form should be legible and filled clearly. If the space for furnishing of information is insufficient, a separate sheet may be attached. No overwriting or cutting is permitted in the Financial Bid Form. In such cases, the tender shall be summarily rejected. However, cuttings, if any, in the Technical Bid Application must be initialled by the person authorized to sign the tender bids. All the pages of the bid shall

- be signed by the authorized signatory in ink with rubber stamp of the agency.
- 5.4 The Last date of receipt of quotation is 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016, by 1400 hrs.
- Technical evaluations will be done by CGDA at **16:00 hrs on 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016**. Financial bid will be opened on **19<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 10:30 hrs** in the O/o The CGDA, Ulan Batar Road, Palam, Delhi Cantt in 'Aditya' Hall. Representatives of the vendors are requested to be present during opening of the quotations. However, if the representative of the vendors is not present at the time of opening of the quotations, CGDA will go ahead with opening of the quotations.
- The contractor will not sub-contract or permit any other personnel than the contractor's personnel to perform any work, service or other activities required by CGDA without the prior written consent of the CGDA.
- 5.7 A Technical Proposal containing any price information will be summarily rejected. The CGDA will examine the proposal submitted by the vendors to determine whether they are complete, required Bid Security has been furnished, the documents have been properly signed, required information has been provided and the Bids are generally in order.
- 5.8 Cost of Bidding: The bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Bid, and the CGDA will in no case be responsible or liable for these costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Bidding process.
- 5.9 The CGDA reserves the right to evaluate the proposals either by itself and/or in co-ordination with and/or by engaging any outside consultants/experts.
- 5.10 The CGDA will evaluate proposals of the bidders as per the contents of the response to the Request for Proposal submitted by the bidders. The bidders are to submit all detailed information that would help evaluation.
- 5.11 During evaluation, the CGDA, at its discretion, may ask the Bidder for clarification of its offer. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the substance of the submission shall be sought, offered, or permitted. The CGDA reserves the right to

- verify the facts mentioned in the offer with respect to the information given by the bidder.
- 5.12 The CGDA would neither be bound to offer any reasons for such acceptance/ rejection nor entertain any correspondence with the technically rejected bidders in this matter.
- 5.13 The Request for Proposal would neither bind the CGDA in any contract nor is it an offer of a contract. The details of services to be offered and documentation thereof would be undertaken with the selected vendor.
- 5.14 The CGDA reserves the right to terminate the assignment, if the assignment is not proceeding in accordance with the terms of contract or to the satisfaction of the CGDA, by issuing a notice of one month.
- 5.15 The CGDA reserved the right to modify the assessment methodology or the weightage /marks as stated in proposal (RFP).
- 5.16 The bidder selected for the assignment should adhere to global quality standards and GOI's regulatory/statutory directions in this regard.
- 5.17 All costs shall be denominated in Indian Rupees.
- 5.18 The bidder understands that in the course of submission of the offer for the said Services and/or in the aftermath thereof, it may be necessary that the bidder may perform certain jobs/duties on the CGDA's or its sub offices' premises and/or have access to certain systems, plans, documents, approvals or information of the CGDA or its sub-offices.
- 5.19 The CGDA may cancel the whole RFP process before final selection without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- Penalty for use of Undue influence: The VENDOR should undertake that he has not given, offered or promised to give, directly or indirectly, gift, consideration, reward, commission, fees, brakeage or inducement to any person in service of the CGDA or otherwise in procuring the Contracts or forbearing to do or for having done or forborne to do any act in relation to the obtaining or execution of the present Contract or any other Contract with the Government of India for showing or forbearing to show favor or disfavor to any person in relation to the present Contract or any other Contract with the Government of India. Any breach of the aforesaid undertaking by the VENDOR or any one employed by him or acting on his

behalf ( whether with or without the knowledge of the VENDOR) or the commission of any offers by the VENDOR or anyone employed by him or acting on his behalf, as defined in Chapter IX of the Indian Penal Code, 1860 or the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1986 or any other Act enacted for the prevention of corruption shall entitle the CGDA to cancel the contract and all or any other contracts with the VENDOR and recover from the VENDOR the amount of any loss arising from such cancellation. A decision of the CGDA or his nominee to the effect that a breach of the undertaking had been committed shall be final and binding on the VENDOR. Giving or offering of any gift, bribe or inducement or any attempted any such act on behalf of the VENDOR towards any officer/employee of the CGDA or to any other person in apposition to influence any officer/employee of the CGDA for showing any favor in relation to this or any other contract, shall render the VENDOR to such liability to termination of the contract, imposition of penal damages and refund of the amounts paid by the CGDA.

# 6. DISCLAIMER

- 6.1 The information contained in this Request for Proposal (RFP) document or information provided subsequently to bidder(s) or applicants whether verbally or in documentary form by or on behalf of CGDA, is provided to the bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out in this RFP document and all other terms and conditions subject to which such information is provided.
- 6.2 This RFP is neither an agreement nor an offer and is only an invitation by CGDA to the interested parties for submission of bids. The purpose of this RFP is to provide the bidder(s) with information to assist the formulation of their proposals. This RFP does not claim to contain all the information each bidder may require. Each bidder should conduct its own investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, reliability and completeness of the information in this RFP and where necessary obtain independent advice. CGDA makes no representation or warranty and shall incur no liability under any law, statute, rules or regulations as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of this RFP. CGDA may in its absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or supplement the information in this RFP.

# 7 Eligibility

- 7.1 The Firm/company should have been in existence for at least **5 (Five)** years as on 31-03-2016.
- 7.2 Should have adequate financial standing, market reputation, competent personnel and experience to undertake the assignment. Must have an average turnover of at least **15 Lakhs** for the last two years i.e upto 31st March 2015 and 31<sup>st</sup> March 2016.
- 7.3 The bidder must give detailed information/records substantiating the above requirements. Any bid not containing the above information will be rejected.
- 8 Technical Competency Parameters
- 8.1 The Contractors must attach technical competency information about training facilities and other details as mentioned in **Annexure-'X'** to this document. The minimum desired parameters required for any firm to qualify technically are also mentioned in **Annexure 'X'**.
- 8.2 Non-Submission of authentic proofs required for these parameters will lead to the rejection of bid.
- 9. Technical & Financial Quotations:
- 9.1 Sealed envelopes containing the quotations (both Financial and Technical separately) should be forwarded on or before 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 by 1400 hrs. to the following address:

Accounts Officer (IT&S)

O/o The CGDA, Ulan Batar Road
Palam, Delhi Cantt-110010.

Phone 011-25665586

Fax 011-25675030

- 9.2 Quotations received late, improperly sealed, or with incomplete marking or with overwriting/corrections in the quotation document reliable to be rejected.
- 9.3 Rates per unit for the items/services **must be** quoted clearly and total value also be indicated in works without any scope for revision.

# 9.4 The contractor should quote for the two bids (Technical & Financial) separately as mentioned in Para 2 above. Part quotation will be rejected.

### 9.5 Submission and Evaluation of Proposals

- i) The Proposal shall be submitted duly signed by the authorized signatory with the seal of the Company in three separate envelopes to be delivered at the address given above.
  - a) Envelope I containing the Technical and Qualification aspects hereinafter referred to as, **Technical Proposal**" should be superscribed "**Technical Proposal** for **Training of System Administrator**" and a statement "**DO NOT OPEN BEFORE 16**<sup>th</sup> **August, 2016, 16:00 Hrs**".
  - b) Envelope II containing Financial bid super scribed "**Financial** bid: **Training of System Administrator**". All the envelopes should be put in single large envelop and should reach CGDA before prescribed date and time.
- ii) All documents pertaining to Technical Proposal Envelope should be completed and duly signed by the authorized signatory with the seal of the bidder.
- 9.6 The contractor/Vendors may submit the Financial quotes bid as per Annexure 'Y'.
- 9.7 The contractor/Vendors may submit the Technical bid as given below:
- 9.7.1 The vendor will provide a list of three Faculty/Trainer/instructors with their bio-data.
- 9.7.2 A sample course/Study material will form part of the Technical Bid.

### 10. CGDA RESERVES THE RIGHTS TO THE FOLLOWING

- 10.1 Extend the time of submission of proposal (RFP).
- 10.2 Modify this document by an amendment, which shall be intimated to the bidder in writing. Any bidder, not agreeable to such amendment, shall be permitted to withdraw from the bidding process, without forfeiting the bid security, provided the bidder informs the CGDA in

writing of its intention to do so, within 7 days of receipt of information of the modification.

- 10.3 Terminate the assignment if not proceeding in accordance with the terms of the contract and to the satisfaction of the CGDA.
- 10.4 Modify the period stipulated for completion of the assignment during the execution of the contract.
- 10.5 Modify any other terms, conditions and requirements mentioned above, as the CGDA may deem fit.
- 10.6 Cancel the whole process without assigning any reason whatsoever i.e. CGDA reserves the right to accept or reject the tender without ascribing any reasons.

# 11. EVALUATION PROCEDURE:

The Technical bids shall be evaluated by a Technical Evaluation Committee set up for this purpose by the CGDA. Evaluation process as decided by the CGDA will be binding on the bidder. (**Financial Bid of only those firm qualified technically will be opened**.) Only Technically qualified bidders will be informed of the date and time of opening of Financial bid. The Financially lowest bidder (L1) out of technically qualified bidders will be considered for award of Work.

## **12.** IMPORTANT DATES:-

i. Last date of offer submission : 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 by 14:00 hrs.

ii. Last date for receipt of : 05<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 16: 00 hrs. queries for Pre-bid meeting

iii. Date of Pre-bid meeting : 09<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 15:00 hrs.

iv. Opening of Technical Bids : 16<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 16:00 hrs.

v. Opening of Financial Bids : 19<sup>th</sup> August, 2016 at 10:30 hrs.

Representatives holding authorisation letter of the vendors are required to be present during opening of the Technical/Financial bids CGDA office. However, if the representatives of the vendors are not present at the time of opening of the quotations, CGDA will go ahead with opening of the bids.

13. Note: No correspondence/discussion/visits whatsoever will be entertained on the subject unless specify called by this office after opening the tenders for technical discussions/price negotiations. Any violation of this will render the quotations invalid and the contractor is liable to be blacklisted.

**Anupam Dosaj** 

**Accounts Officer (IT&S)** 

# **Enclosures:** -

- I. Annexure-A: List of Topics to be cover in for Basic/Core Java Training.
- II. Annexure-B: List of Topics to be cover in for Advance Java Training.
- III. Annexure-C: List of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training (for Linux Server).
- IV. Annexure-D: List of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training (for Window Server).
- V. Annexure-E: List of Topics to be cover in for Networking & Hardware Training.
- VI. Annexure-X: Statement of Technical Competency (Format) To be submitted alognwith Technical Bid.
- VII. Annexure-Y: Cost Matrix (Format) to be submitted along with Financial bid only.

Annexure-A
List of Topics to be cover in for Basic/Core Java Training.

Topic	Sessions (4 Sessions per day)	No. of Sessions	Duration (in Days)
	Introduction to JAVA	1	
Introduction to Java	Setting up a Java project in Eclipse IDE	1	1
introduction to Java	Introduction to Java development environment	1	1
	Simple Examples	1	
2	Basic data types	1	
Data types, Arrays, Strings	Using Iterators	1	1
	Simple Examples	2	
	Construction of Classes	1	
Classes and Objects	Primitive data types vs Reference Types	1	1
	Examples	2	
3	Introduction to OOP	2	
Object Orientation in Java (Inheritance, Polymorphism, interfaces etc)	Concepts of Inheritance, Polymorphism, Interfaces etc	2	2
,	Examples	4	150
	Setting up POSTGRESQL	1	
Introduction to SQL, JDBC	Basics of SQL (CRUD Operations)	1	٠
	Joins	2	2
(Using POSTGRESQL)	Connecting to a database and Manipulating the data	2	
	Examples	2	!
	Introduction to Java Swing	2	
Introduction to Swing	Event Handling (AWT) API	2	2
	Examples	4	
Integration of all of the above to make a small desktop based application	UI, Event handling,Business Logic, Interaction with database	4	1
Total Duration		40 Sessions	10 Days

Annexure-B
List of Topics to be cover in for Advance Java Training.

Торіс	Sessions (4 Sessions per day)	No. of Sessions	Duration (in Days)
	(4 Sessions per day)	Sessions	(in Days)
	Introduction to Web Programming	1	
	Introduction to Servlets, Servlets API	2	
	Session Management	1	
Introduction to JSP, Servlets	Introduction to JSP	1	2.5
	Introduction to HTML, CSS	2	
	Introduction to Javascript	2	
	Examples	1	
Server Management	Introduction to Web servers and Application Servers	1	0.5
(Tomcat)	Configuring the servers	1	3
	CRUD Operations	1	
RDBMS (Using	Advanced SQL queries (Views, Joins etc)	1	2
POSTGRESQL)	Database normalization	2	2
	Designing a relational schema (Example)	4	
Advanced Database	User Management (Roles, Groups etc)	1	£
Management (Indexing,	Indexing, Performance tuning	1	1
Performance Tuning etc)	Triggers	2	
	Introduction to JDBC	1	
	JDBC Drivers, Database Connections	1	
JDBC	JDBC API – Querying and Updating the database	1	2
	Transaction Management	1	
	Examples	4	
	Introduction to Unit testing	1	
Unit testing and Junit, Logging	Creating a Junit test and running it via Code and via Eclipse	2	1
	Logging methods, levels, etc	1	
Integration of the above to make a small web application	Web application development	4	1
Total Duration		40 Sessions	10 Days

Annexure-C:
List of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training
(for Linux Server).

I	Linux Server	No. of sessions
1	Installation, Disk Partitioning	3
2	User Accounts	1
3	File Permissions, Ownership	1
4	Shell Scripts	3
5	ipv4 Networking	3
6	Introduction to Services	1
7	Iptables Firewall	1
8	Job Scheduling with cron	1
9	Server Performance Monitoring	, 1
II	Postgres Database Management	
1	Installation, pg_hba.conf	1
2	Basics of Structured Query Language	4
3	Performance Tuning	2
4	Backup, Restore	2
	Total	24

Annexure-D:
List of Topics to be cover in for System Administrator Training
(for Window Server).

I	Windows Server	No.of sessions
1	Installation, Disk Partitioning	3
2	User Accounts	1
3	File Permissions, Ownership	1
4	Apache, MySQL, PHP installation and configuration	3
5	ipv4 Networking	3
6	Introduction to Services	1
7	Firewall introduction	1
8	Task Scheduling	, 1
9	Server Performance Monitoring	1
II	MySQL Database Management	
1	Configuration	1
2	Basics of Structured Query Language	4
3	Performance Tuning	2
4	Backup, Restore	2
8	Total	24

Annexure-E:
List of Topics to be cover in for Networking & Hardware Training.

Sl.No.	Topics	No. of Sessions					
I	Basic Computer Electronics/Hardware						
1	Identification and Testing of active & passive electronic components, Working with CMOS	1					
2	Hardware Troubleshooting	1					
3	Server Hardware						
4	Installation, Disk Partitioning/ Configuring Managing Disk Partitions						
5	Installation and configuring local and network printer& Scanner						
II	Concepts of Network Administration						
1	Concept of Cloud computing, Internet, Intranet through VPN, Wifi, Broadband Networks, OSI Model, Topology, Network addressing						
2	Concepts of Network Administration – Model, Cabling, (Understanding and configuring IPV4, IPV6,DNS Setting, network troubleshooting)	1					
3	Exploring Common Networking Devices Router, Switches, Modem, Repeaters, Bridge, Firewall, N-computing etc.						
4	Trouble shooting network problems, Testing connectivity virtual and physical network						
5	Important Network Commands & Troubleshooting network commands						
6	Sharing Files and sharing and drives on same network and different network	1					
III	Server Configuration(Windows)						
1	Installing Windows Server 2008/2012	1					
2	Creating domain, joining Domain	1					
3	Creating users & group on local and domain	1					
4	Configuring FTP Server, DNS Server, DHCP Server Windows Server 2008/2012	1					
5	Managing Backup, restore & recovery on windows 2008/2012 Servers						
6	Understanding Cloning Server	1					
7	Task Scheduling, File Permissions, Ownership on windows 2008/2012	1					
8	Apache, My-SQL, PHP installation and configuration on windows 2008/2012	1					
	<b>Total Sessions</b>	24					

# Annexure 'X' <u>Technical Competency Parameters & Information</u> (To be submitted along with Sealed Technical (Part A) – Technical bid)

<u>Technical bluj</u>								
Parameter	Minimum	Offered by	Remarks					
	desired	Vendor						
The Registered Office or one			Proof to be					
of the Service provider			enclosed					
company/ Firm /Agency/			п					
Institute Should be located		,	20					
within the National Capital		4						
Territory of Delhi								
The firm's Turnover w.r.t	Min of 15 Lakhs		Proof to be					
Training Institutes	for past two FY		enclosed					
	2014-2015 &	7						
	2015-2016		*					
Experience of firm in	> 5 (Five) Years	,	Proof to be					
(Computer/IT Teaching			enclosed					
Industries )		77						
List of at least Three	>5 (Five) Years	-	Resume/CV to					
Faculties/ Trainers /	Experience in	20	be enclosed					
Instructors for each training	relevant area for							
course.	each course							
Details of Service provider	-	-	Proof to be					
company/ Firm /Agency/			enclosed					
Institute								
i. Bank A/c No								
ii. PAN NO iii. Service TAX No.		.20						
III. SELVICE LAA NO.								

### Note:

- 1) The vendor will provide a list of at least three Faculty/Trainer/instructors with their bio-data for each type of training/course/program.
- 2) A sample kit/course/Study material will form part of the Technical Bid.

# Annexure 'Y' (To be submitted along with Sealed Technical (Part B) – Financial Bid)

SNo.	Name of	Duration	Per day	Rate per	Total Cost
	Course/Training Program	(Working Days) [ Mon to Fri]	Rate	participants	for a batch
		(Full Time)	(for all the	in a batch	
		(9:30AM to 6:00PM) (4 to 5 Sessions per day)	20-25		
			participants		
	9		in a batch)		
1	Basic/Core <b>Java</b> & Postgres Database	10 Days			
2	Advance Java & Advance Postgres Database	10 Days			
3	System Administration in Windows & My-SQL Database Management	6 Days			
4	System Administration in Linux & Postgres Database Management	6 Days			
5	Hardware &	6 Days		×	
	Networking				
	Total per batch f Course/Training l				

**Note:** Rate quoted above are cost of providing the Faculty/ Trainer and softcopy of Kit/course/Study material inclusive of all taxes.

- > Rate with hardcopy kit/course/Study material inclusive of all taxes.
- > Rate of training at your premises may be Quoted separately.

-End of Document-